Lemon Bay Woman’s Club Collection, 1922-
1946 (MSS 55)

Collection Overview
This collection documents the work of the Lemon Bay Woman’s Club from 1922 to 1946.

Descriptive Summary
Title: Lemon Bay Woman'’s Club Collection

Dates: 1922-1946

Creator: Lemon Bay Woman'’s Club

Donor: Lemon Bay Woman’s Club

Extent: 0.5 linear feet

Language: English

Repository: Sarasota County History Center

Arrangement: By subject

Administrative Information
Accession Number:

Access Restrictions: No restrictions
Use Restrictions: No restrictions
Copyright Notice: Copyright may apply

Preferred Citation: [Identification of Item], in the Lemon Bay Woman's Club Collection, Sarasota County
History Center.

Historical Note

Founded as the Lemon Bay Mother’s Club in 1918, the Lemon Bay Woman's Club remains the oldest
service organization in Englewood. Its current name became official in 1924. The club has contributed
funds to a number of local causes. The clubhouse, built between 1925 and 1926, was added to the
National Register of Historic Places in 1989.

Page 1 of 2 Revised 7/14/2022



Container List

Box Folder
1

u b WN -

Page 2 of 2

Title

Assorted Records, 1922-1925 [COPIES]
Assorted Records, 1925-1932 [COPIES]
Assorted Records, 1932-1938 [COPIES]
Assorted Records, 1938-1946 [COPIES]
Assorted Records, 1946 [COPIES]
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